
17July2012 

Mathew Johnston 
Acting General Secretary 
The Community and Public Sector Union­

SPSF Group, Tasmanian Branch 
GPO Box 54 
Hobart Tas 7000 

Dear Mr Johnson, 

Change of information of a registered organisation 

FAIR WORK 

AUSTRALIA 

Thank you for your recent correspondence regarding changes to the list of your organisation 's 
office holders. 

Our records have been updated accordingly. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sarah Wilkin 
Organisations, Research and Advice 
Fair Work Australia 

11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
International : (613) 8661 7777 

Facsimile : (03) 9655 0401 
Email: melbourne@fwa.gov.au 



16 July 2012 

General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Deai'Sir 

AR02012/42S 

lie e· tor 

ONGOING REPORTING OBLIGATIONS FOR CPSU (SPSFT) INC 
CHANGES TO LIST OF OFFICE-HOLDERS 

I, Mathew Johnston declare that under· Section 233(2) and Reg 151 there have bee_n ch~nges 
to the list of office-holders fol' the CPSU (SPSFT) l_ric. On 7 Jvne 2Q 12, the Australian 
Electorar Commission declared the folfowing elections results for uncontested offices: 

President- Gratit Ransley 
Vice President - Rosmyn Faulks 
Vice President- Lindsay Jones 
Treasurer- Timothy Turner 
Secretary- Thomas Lynch 
Assistant Secretary - Mathew Johnston 
Councillor- Marc Nevah 
Councillor - Stephen Hutchinson 
Councillor- Dmma Jolmston 

Yours faithfully 

~~ 
ActingGeneral Secretary 
Mathew Johnston 

Councillor- Allen Stennings 
Councillor- Pauline Blyth 
Councillor - Phillippa Dean 
Councillor - Andrew Harris 
Councillor - Anne Mattay 
Councillor- Clu·istine Mitchell 
Councillor - Thomas Comto 
Councillor - Joannah Elmer 
Councillor - Kenneth Hart 

CP.SlUJ MIEMBIERS DO 'T STAND ALO IE 

157 Collins Street, GPO Bo~ 5<:!, Hobart Tas 7000 

00 Olda l<e r St reet , PO Box 509; Devonpor t Tas 73·10 

91 Pat erson Street, PO Box 1 01 9 , launceston Tas 7250 

Cj)SU@tas.c p su.com.au·www.cps u.com.a rr 

ABN 33 824 619 550 

Ph (03) 6234 1700 Tasinct 123 5609 Fa)( (03) 6234 •1490 



ifr. 

CPSU (State Public Services Federation Tasmania) Inc. . CPSU (SPSF Group, Tasmanian Branch) 

16July2012 

General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Dear Sir 

AR02012/425 

ONGOING REPORTING OBLIGATIONS FOR CPSU (SPSFT) INC 
CHANGES TO LIST OF OFFICE~HOLDERS 

I, Mathew Johnston declare that under Section 233(2) and Reg 151 there have been changes 
to the list of office-holders for the CPSU (SPSFT) Inc. On 3 July 2012, the Australian 
Electoral Commission declared the following elections results for uncontested offices: 

Branch Council 

Delegate to Federal Council 

Rosmyn Faulks 
Mathew Johnston 
Thomas Lynch 
Grant Ransley 

Executive Councillor 

Steven Arditto 
Anne Mattay 
Christine Mitchell 

Yours faithfully 

~L 
-:7 

Acting eneral Secretary 
Mathew Johnston 

157 Collins Street, GPO Box 54, Nobart 'fas 7000 

30 Oldalwr Strct)t, PO Box 509, Devonport Tas 73·10 

9'1 Paterson Street, PO Box 1019, Launceston Tas 7250 

cpsu@tas.cps u.com.au www.cpsu.com.au 

ABN 33 324 319 550 

Ph (03) 6234 1700 Tas inct 123 5609 Fax (03) 6234 1490 



i 
CPSU (State Public Services Federation Tasmania) Inc. · CPSU (SPSF Group, Tasmanian Branch) 

16July2012 

Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1232 
Hobart TAS 7000 

Dear Sir 

RE REVOCATION OF PERMIT TO ENTER AND 
INSPECT PREMISES: 

RE2010/3515 

Please be advised that Miss Melanie Parker is no longer 
employed by the CPSU (SPSFT) Inc. 

Accordingly, I enclose the above listed 'Permit to Enter and 
Inspect Premises'. 

Yours faithfully 

Mathew Johnston 
Acting General Secretary 

15 7 Collins Stree t , GI"O Box 54, Hobart Tas 7000 

00 Olclal<e r Street, PO Box 509, Devon1Jort Tas 7310 

A OINI · 

91 Patc r sou Street, PO Box '1019, l.aunceston Tas 7250 

c psu@tn s .cpsu.com.nu www.ct1 su.c om.au 

AB N 33 024 0 '19 550 

Ph (03) 6234 1'700 Tns i11e t 12 3 5609 Fax (0:1) 62:14 ·1498 



Fair Work Regulations 2009, regulation 3. 26 

ENTRY PERMIT TO ENTER PREMISES 

RE2010/3515 

FAIR WORK 

AUSTRALIA 

This entry permit is issued to Melanie Parker of the CPSU, the Community and Public 
Sector Union under section 512 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

The permit holder is entitled, while the permit is in force, to exercise the powers and 
functions given to the permit holder by Part 3-4 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

This permit expires at the end of 3 years beginning on the day it is issued, unless the 
period is extended under subsection 516 (2) of the Fair Work Act 2009, or the permit holder 
ceases to be an official of the organisation, or the permit is revoked. 

Dated 5 August 2010 

Note This permit must be returned to Fair Work Australia within 7 days after it is revoked or 
suspended, conditions are imposed on it after it was issued, or it expires. 



off Ui 
CPSU (State Public Services Federation Tasmania) Inc. - CPSU (SPSF Group, Tasmanian Branch) 

16 July 2012 

Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1232 
Hobart TAS 7000 

Dear Sir 

RE REVOCATION OF PERMIT TO ENTER AND 
INSPECT PREMISES: 

RE2012/454 

Please be advised that Mr Neville Rayner is no longer 
employed by the CPSU (SPSFT) Inc. 

Accordingly, I enclose the above listed 'Permit to Enter and 
Inspect Premises'. 

Yours faithfully 

~/?:_ 
/ 

Mathew Johnston 
Acting General Secretary 

157 Collins Street, GPO Box 54, Hobart Tas 7000 

30 Ohlalwr S treet, PO Box 509, Oevont>od i'as 7310 

9 '1 Paterson Street, PO Box 1019, l...mmcoston Tas 7250 

cp su@tns .et>Sit.eom.nu www.cpsu .com.au 

ABN 33 024 019 550 

Ph (03) 6234 ·t700 Ta s in ot ·123 !lG O!l Fax (03) 6234 ·1490 



Fair Work Regulations 2009, regulation 3. 26 

ENTRY PERMIT TO ENTER PREMISES 

RE2012/454 

FAIR WORK 

AUSTRAL! A 

This entry permit is issued to Neville Rayner of the CPSU, the Community and Public 
Sector Union under section 512 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

The permit holder is entitled, while the permit is in force, to exercise the powers and 
functions given to the permit holder by Part 3-4 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

This permit expires at the end of 3 years beginning on the day it is issued, unless the 
period is extended under subsection 516 (2) of the Fair Work Act 2009, or the permit holder 
ceases to be an official of the organisation , or the permit is revoked. 

Dated 20 January 2012 

Note This permit must be returned to Fair Work Australia within 7 days after it is revoked or 
suspended , conditions are imposed on it after it was issued , or it expires. 



u Hie e t rt 
CPSU (Slate Public Services Federation Tasmania) Inc. - CPSU (SPSF Group, Tasmanian Branch) 

16 July 2012 

Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1232 
Hobart TAS 7000 

Dear Sir 

RE REVOCATION OF PERMIT TO ENTER AND 
INSPECT PREMISES: 

RE2011/2987 

Please be advised that Miss Heidi Nehrmann is no longer 
employed by the CPSU (SPSFT) Inc. 

Accordingly, I enclose the above listed 'Permit to Enter and 
Inspect Premises'. 

Yours faithfully 

Mathew Johnston 
Acting General Secretary 

157 Collins Street , GPI) Box 54, Hohart Tas 7000 

00 Oltl ;~ lmr St ree t, r•o B ox 509, Dcvonpor t Tas 73·1 0 

9 '1 Pnterson Street, PO Box 101 9 , Launceston Tas 7250 

Cps u @t aS . C (l S U.C OJll. a ll WWW.C(J S II. C Otll,i\ll 

ABN 33 024 8·19 550 

Ph (03 ) 62 34 17011 Tasinet 1 23 5 ClU9 Fax (03 ) ()234 1498 



Fair Work Regulations 2009, regulation 3. 26 

ENTRY PERMIT TO ENTER PREMISES 

RE2011/2987 

FAIR WORK 

AUSTRALIA 

This entry permit is issued to Heidi Nehrmann of the CPSU, the Community and Public 
Sector Union. 

The permit holder is entitled, while the permit is fn force, to exercise the powers and 
functions given to the permit holder by Part 3-4 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

This permit expires at the end of 3 years beginning on the day it is issued, unless the 
period is extended under subsection 516(2) of the Fair Work Act 2009, or the permit holder 
ceases to be an official of the organisation, or the permit is revoked. 

Dated 12 May 2011 

Note: This permit must be returned to Fair Work Australia within 7 days after it is revoked or 
suspended, conditions are imposed on it after it was issued, or it expires. 



GUINA, MaryAnne 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Hazel, 

GUINA, MaryAnne 
Tuesday, 17 July 2012 12:20 PM 
'Hazel Hughes' 
RE: Returned ROE & Changes to Office Holders 

I acknowledge receipt of your email below and attachments. A slight correction please -could you please ensure that the original 
right of entry permits are mailed to GPO Box 1994 Melbourne and not 1194 as you have written. 

Thank you , 

MARYANNE GUINA 
Team Manager 
Organisations, Research & Advice 

Fair Work Australia 
Tel: 03 8661 7984 
Fax: 03 9655 0410 
Email : maryanne.guina@fwa.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

www.fwa .gov.au 

From: Hazel Hughes [mailto:H.Huqhes@tas.cpsu.com.aul 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2012 10:14 AM 
To: GUINA, MaryAnne 
Cc: Research Fax 
Subject: Returned ROE & Changes to Office Holders 

Hi Maryanne 

I have attached letters etc. for the ROE retu rn permits and change of office holders. The originals will be posted to 
the GPO 1194 address today. 

Thank you for your assistance yesterday. 

Kind regards Hazel 

Hazel Hughes 
Administration Manager 
Community & Public Sector Union (State Public Services Federation Tasmania) Inc. 
Community & Public Sector Union (State Public Services Federation Group , Tasmanian Branch) 

157 Collins Street HOBART TAS 7000 
GPO Box 54 HOBART T AS 7001 
Tasinet: ext. 5689 
Telephone: (03) 6234 1708 
Fax: (03) 6234 1498 
Web: http://www.cpsu .com .au/ 

Like us on Facebook 
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